

Message

---

**From:** Gordon Drake [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3EF1C368865848EA9E35C674272FBAC3-GORDON DRAK]  
**Sent:** 2018-06-15 9:54:35 AM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Bill Hipple [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=33380278f85444d6b2d06eec4840f8db-Bill Hipple]; Roy Marra [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fcedfdab4dcb4a2883dbd4c9ac075067-Roy Marra]  
**CC:** Kavipriya Shanmugam [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a87ab408b6da483fb30c4edd5ca5af99-Kavipriya S]  
**Subject:** RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Project Closure Report  
**Attachments:** CLOS-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Program.docx; Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Program\_Lessons Learned.docx

Thanks to those who have already provided their feedback. For those have yet to do so, this is a reminder to please send them to me by the end of the day today.

Many thanks,

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Manager, Business Analysis Services, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: [gordon.drake@ieso.ca](mailto:gordon.drake@ieso.ca)

---

**From:** Gordon Drake  
**Sent:** June 11, 2018 11:28 AM  
**To:** Susan Nicholson; Idalin McKenzie; Bill Hipple; Roy Marra  
**Cc:** Kavipriya Shanmugam  
**Subject:** Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Project Closure Report

All,

Attached is the draft closure report for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan project and the lessons learned that were captured. Please review and send your comments back to me for inclusion. I will be out of the office on a course until Friday so if you are able to complete your review and send them to me by the end of the week, it would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,

Gordon

**Gordon Drake** | Manager, Business Analysis Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4158 | C: (905) 483-0478  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.com](http://www.saveONenergy.com) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)